



To whom it may concern

Hampshire Legal Services
The Castle
Winchester, Hampshire
SO23 8UJ

hls@hants.gov.uk
hants.gov.uk/hampshirelegalservices

Reference: LHN/Insurance **Enquiries to:** Insurance Team

Date: 31st March 2026

To whom it may concern,

Combined Liability Insurance Hampshire County Council (Primary Policy)

We hereby confirm that Insurance cover for the above-named has been placed as follows:

Insurers: QBE Europe Limited
Policy Number: Y103724QBE0126A
Insurance Type: Combined Liability Insurance (Primary Policy)
Period: 1st April 2026 to 31st March 2027, both dates inclusive

Limit(s) of Liability:

Employers Liability GBP 50,000,000 any one occurrence
Public Liability GBP 50,000,000 any one occurrence
Products Liability GBP 50,000,000 any one occurrence
Pollution Liability GBP 50,000,000 any one occurrence
Hirer's Liability GBP 5,000,000 any one claim or series of claims arising out of any one occurrence

I trust the above is sufficient for your records.

This letter is issued as a matter of information only and confers no right upon you other than those provided by the policy. This letter does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies described herein. Notwithstanding any requirement, term or condition of any contract or other document with respect to which this letter may be issued or pertain, the insurance afforded by the policy

described herein is subject to all terms, conditions, limitations, exclusions and cancellation provisions and may also be subject to warranties. Limits shown may have been reduced by paid claims.

We cannot be responsible for any inaccuracy or omission in the information provided to us. We have given the above undertakings in good faith and will use our best endeavours to comply with them however, we accept no responsibility whatever or howsoever arising (whether by reason of any inaccuracy, inadvertent omission or negligence on our part or otherwise) by reason of our failure to do so, for any loss, damage or expense incurred due to the reliance by any third party (for the purposes of this letter third party shall include all persons (including the addressee) other than Hampshire County Council on the contents of this letter.

Yours faithfully

Sheona Holman
Insurance Officer

for Assistant Director for Legal Services and Monitoring Officer